Legal Department - 789-7511

Legal Memorandum

To: Board of Public Works

Cc:

From: Rebecka Martin 30“6'

Date: 5/17/16

Re: Street Privilege Permit Renewals

Below is the list of applicants is recommended by the Legal Department for renewal of
their Street Privilege Permits. The applications were circulated to the Inspection,
Engineering, City Clerk, Police and Public Works Departments and were not found to
have any objections to their encroachments.

The Legal Department will be placing recommendations for non-renewals or revocations
on a future agenda.

Thank you.

Eng # | business encroachment location

2052 | Reynolds, Ernie Encroachment of drainage pipe 2611 Sunrise Dr
500 MAIN

1943 DOWNTOWN MAINSTREET SIGN STREET

2020 | GREAT RIVER POPCORN Sign extending into the public row 510 Main St

41" x 73" lighted sign extending into hwy

1567 | GLASS INTERIORS row 807 ROSE ST
1603 GEORGE

1990A | Our Town SIGN on pole ST
1603 GEORGE

1984 | Our Town SIGN ST

2000A | JETTE CORPORATION LLC (OCTANE) SIGN 411S3RD

1633 Polito's Pizza of La Crosse, LLC sign 116 3rd St S




1599 Generous Earth Pottery AWNING 321 MAIN ST
1951 | CABIN COFFEE SIGN 401 JAY ST

1952 | CABIN COFFEE AWNINGS AND SIGN 401 JAY ST

1626 | Great Dane 3rd Street Properties LLC | sign 111-113 3rd St S
1606 | Great Dane 3rd Street Properties LLC | awning 111-113 3rd St S




